

Sports Information Records UA.8.1.3

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on March 08, 2022. Finding aid written in English. Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	5
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	6
Collection Inventory	7
Athletic Record Books	7
Reference Materials and Drafts for Spartan Saga	7
News Releases	8
1940-1949	8
1950-1959	10
1960-1969	14
1970-1979	17
1980-1989	21
1990	24
Media Guides	24
Miscellaneous Materials	36
Audiovisual Materials	37
Films	37
Photographic Materials	41
Slides	45
Serials	46

Summary Information

Repository:	University Archives and Historical Collections
Creator:	Michigan State University. Sports Information Office
Creator:	Frimodig, Lyman L.
Source:	Michigan State University. Sports Information Office
Title:	Sports Information records
ID:	UA.8.1.3
Date [inclusive]:	1884-2016
Physical Description:	8 Cubic Feet
Language of the Material:	English .

Preferred Citation

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Historical Note

Information releases before World War II were handled by the Department of Journalism and Publications. During the 1930s, George Alderton was responsible for sports information within the department. In 1943, the Department of Publication was created under the charge of Lloyd Geil. Two years later a position of sports editor was created, with Nick Kerbawy appointed to the position. Kerbawy resigned in 1948 and was replaced by Fred Stabley. In 1956, following the centennial of the university, the Department of Information Services was restructured so that the sports editor became head of a separately reporting unit within Information Services. Fred Stabley retired as head of Sports Information in 1980 and was succeeded by Nick Vista. In 1981, Information Services became a separately reporting unit under the Vice President for Public Relations.

Scope and Contents

The collection consists of eight series. These are Athletic Record Books; Reference Materials and Drafts for Spartan Saga; News Releases; Media Guides; Miscellaneous Materials; Audiovisual Materials; Oversized; and Serials.

ATHLETIC RECORD BOOKS, 1884-1964. 1.3 cubic feet, 8 volumes

These volumes list team members, coaches and scores for both varsity and freshman sports at Michigan State University. The results of yearly high school track meets held at MSU and intramural records are also included. See container listing for arrangement

REFERENCE MATERIALS FOR SPARTAN SAGA. Undated. 0.7 cubic feet

These files include reference material used by Lyman Frimodig in writing his 1971 book, Spartan Saga, a statistical history of Michigan State athletics. The material consists of early book drafts, notes and statistical lists of individual sports. Only lists which were not included in Spartan Saga have been retained. Of particular interest are the award lists that include MSU. Arranged alphabetically.

NEWS RELEASES, 1942-1990. 6 cubic feet

The news releases are of two basic types. The first are the weekly newsletters, distributed to all newspapers, radio and television broadcasters, sports magazines and other interested persons, which list the past week's athletic activities. Of particular note are the statistical data for teams and individual players in the major sports (football, basketball, baseball and track) as well as sporadic reports for the remaining intramural sports. The second group of releases focus on human interest information about players and coaches, and were written mainly for hometown newspapers. Arranged chronologically.

MEDIA GUIDES, 1938-1994. 8 cubic feet

This series consists of media guides, pre-season outlooks, and programs for various sports teams. Also included are newspaper clippings. Primarily arranged alphabetically by sport, then chronologically.

MISCELLANEOUS MATERIALS, 1958-1974. The series includes news stories, booklets, posters, press materials and pamphlets.

AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS, 1903-2012. This series contains photographs and audio recordings. Included are slides of the 1965 football team and coaching staff, Sparty mascot as a

head on a person's body, marching band, and possibly the homecoming king and queen on the football field, and basketball, all from 1965. There are also slides of football from 1966.

SERIALS, 1911-1999. Included in this series are two publications, *Men's Sports Schedules* (1911-1983) and *Michigan State University Sports Information* (1998-1999).

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Arranged into eight series. 1. Athletic Record Books. 2. Reference Materials and Drafts for Spartan Saga. 3. News Releases. 4. Media Guides. 5. Miscellaneous Materials. 6. Audiovisual Materials. 7. Oversized. 8. Serials.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330 archives@msu.edu URL: http://archives.msu.edu/

Conditions Governing Access

Collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

Conditions Governing Access

Legal Status: Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

- African American athletes -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Baseball
- Basketball
- College sports -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Cross-country running
- Fencing
- Field hockey for women
- Football
- Golf
- Hockey
- High schools -- Sports -- Michigan
- Gymnastics
- Gymnastics for men
- Lacrosse
- Soccer
- Softball for women
- Swimming
- Tennis
- Track and field
- Volleyball for women
- Wrestling
- Correspondence
- Newspaper clippings
- Photographs
- Posters
- Press releases
- Sound recordings
- Sports films
- Video tapes
- Michigan State University. Sparty (Mascot)
- Michigan State University. Department of Intercollegiate Athletics
- Michigan State University. Homecoming
- Michigan State University -- Sports

.....

- Michigan State University. Spartan Marching Band
- Michigan State University. Sports Information Office

Collection Inventory

Athletic Record Books, 1884-1964

·		
Title/Description	Instances	
v.1 Football, 1884-1962; Freshman Football, 1910-1961; Basketball, 1889-1964; Freshman Basketball, 1918-1958; Baseball, 1887-1963; Freshman Baseball, 1922-1961	box 323	volume 1
v. 2 Soccer, 1958-1962 Track, 1886-1940 Freshman Track, 1919-1940	box 323	volume 2
v.3 Fencing, 1926-1964; Track, 1941-1963 Freshman Track, 1941-1943, Golf, 1928-1962	box 323	volume 3
v.4 Track Carnival, 1921-1952; Michigan Intercollegiate Athletic Association Field Days, 1888-1907; Intercollegiate Track and Field Meets, 1906-1945; Interscholastic Track and Field Meets, 1922- 1947; Cross Country, 1906-1962; Tennis, 1919-1934; Michigan High School Athletic Association Swimming, 1924-1945	box 323	volume 4
v.5 Swimming, 1922-1964; Tennis, 1921-1963 Boxing, 1935-1958, Wrestling, 1922-1964	box 323	volume 5
v.6 Gymnastics, 1948-1964 Hockey, 1922-1964	box 323	volume 6
v.7 Intramural RecordsVarious Sports, 1924-1946	box 325	volume 7
v.8 Early Athletic Records of MACVarious Sports, 1871-1912	box 325	volume 8

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Reference Materials and Drafts for Spartan Saga

	-	U	
Title/Description		Instances	
Awards Lists, 1925-1960		box 325	folder 1-7
Baseball		box 325	folder 8
Basketball		box 325	folder 9
Boxing		box 325	folder 10
Cross-Country		box 325	folder 11
Fencing		box 325	folder 12

Footballbox 325folder 13Golfbox 325folder 14Gymnasticsbox 325folder 15Hockeybox 325folder 16Introductionbox 325folder 17Soccerbox 325folder 18Swinmingbox 325folder 19Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21Wrestlingbox 325folder 21			
Gymnasticsbox 325folder 15Hockeybox 325folder 16Introductionbox 325folder 17Soccerbox 325folder 18Swimmingbox 325folder 19Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21	Football	box 325	folder 13
Hockeybox 325folder 16Introductionbox 325folder 17Soccerbox 325folder 18Swimmingbox 325folder 19Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21	Golf	box 325	folder 14
Introductionbox 325folder 17Soccerbox 325folder 18Swimmingbox 325folder 19Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21	Gymnastics	box 325	folder 15
Soccerbox 325folder 18Swimmingbox 325folder 19Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21	Hockey	box 325	folder 16
Swimmingbox 325folder 19Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21	Introduction	box 325	folder 17
Tennisbox 325folder 30Trackbox 325folder 21	Soccer	box 325	folder 18
Track box 325 folder 21	Swimming	box 325	folder 19
	Tennis	box 325	folder 30
Wrestling box 325 folder 22	Track	box 325	folder 21
	Wrestling	box 325	folder 22

News Releases

1940-1949

1910 1919		
Title/Description	Instances	
August 1942	box 395	folder 1
September 1942	box 395	folder 2
October 1942	box 395	folder 3
November 1942	box 395	folder 4
December 1942	box 395	folder 5
April 1943	box 395	folder 6
May 1943	box 395	folder 7
October 1943	box 395	folder 8
November 1943	box 395	folder 9
July 1944	box 395	folder 10
August 1944, August 1944	box 395	folder 11
September 1944	box 395	folder 12
October 1944	box 395	folder 13
November 1944	box 395	folder 14
December 1944	box 395	folder 15
January 1945	box 395	folder 16

March 1945	box 395	folder 17
July 1945	box 395	folder 18
August 1945	box 395	folder 19
September 1945	box 395	folder 20
October 1945	box 395	folder 21
November 1945	box 395	folder 22
December 1945	box 395	folder 23
January 1946	box 395	folder 24
February 1946	box 395	folder 25
March 1946	box 395	folder 26
April 1946	box 395	folder 27
May 1946	box 395	folder 28
June 1946	box 395	folder 29
July 1946	box 395	folder 30
August 1946	box 395	folder 31
September 1946	box 395	folder 32
October 1946	box 395	folder 33
November 1946	box 395	folder 34
January 1947	box 395	folder 35
February 1947	box 395	folder 36
March 1947	box 395	folder 37
April 1947	box 395	folder 38
May 1947	box 395	folder 39
June 1947	box 395	folder 40
July 1947	box 395	folder 41
October 1947	box 395	folder 42
November 1947	box 395	folder 43
December 1947	box 395	folder 44
January 1948	box 395	folder 45
February 1948	box 395	folder 46
March 1948	box 395	folder 47
April 1948	box 395	folder 48

May 1948	box 395	folder 49
January 1949	box 395	folder 50
May 1949	box 395	folder 51
June 1949	box 395	folder 52
July 1949	box 395	folder 53
August 1949	box 395	folder 54
October 1949	box 395	folder 55
November 1949	box 395	folder 56
December 1949	box 395	folder 57
1950-1959		
Title/Description	Instances	
January 1950	box 395	folder 58
February 1950	box 395	folder 59
March 1950	box 395	folder 60
April 1950	box 395	folder 61
May 1950	box 395	folder 62
June 1950	box 395	folder 63
July 1950	box 395	folder 64
August 1950	box 395	folder 65
September 1950	box 395	folder 66
October 1950	box 395	folder 67
November 1950	box 395	folder 68
December 1950	box 395	folder 69
January 1951	box 395	folder 70
February 1951	box 395	folder 71
March 1951	box 395	folder 72
April 1951	box 395	folder 73
May 1951	box 395	folder 74
June 1951	box 395	folder 75
July 1951	box 395	folder 76
August 1951	box 395	folder 77
September 1951	box 395	folder 78

December 1951	box 395	folder 79
January 1952	box 395	folder 80
February 1952	box 395	folder 81
March 1952	box 395	folder 82
April 1952	box 395	folder 83
May 1952	box 395	folder 84
June 1952	box 395	folder 95
July 1952	box 395	folder 86
August 1952	box 395	folder 87
September 1952	box 395	folder 88
October 1952	box 395	folder 89
November 1952	box 395	folder 90
December 1952	box 395	folder 91
January 1953	box 395	folder 92
February 1953	box 395	folder 93
March 1953	box 395	folder 94
April 1953	box 395	folder 95
May 1953	box 395	folder 96
June 1953	box 395	folder 97
July 1953	box 395	folder 98
August 1953	box 395	folder 99
September 1953	box 395	folder 100
October 1953	box 395	folder 101
November 1953	box 395	folder 102
December 1953, December 1953	box 395	folder 103
January 1954	box 395	folder 104
February 1954	box 395	folder 105
March 1954	box 395	folder 106
April 1954	box 395	folder 107
May 1954	box 395	folder 108
June 1954	box 395	folder 109
July 1954	box 395	folder 110

August 1954	box 395	folder 111
September 1954	box 395	folder 112
October 1954	box 395	folder 113
November 1954	box 395	folder 114
December 1954	box 395	folder 115
January 1955	box 395	folder 1
February 1955	box 396	folder 2
March 1955	box 396	folder 3
April 1955	box 396	folder 4
May 1955	box 396	folder 5
June 1955	box 396	folder 6
July 1955	box 396	folder 7
August 1955	box 396	folder 8
September 1955	box 396	folder 9
October 1955	box 396	folder 10
November 1955	box 396	folder 11
December 1955	box 396	folder 12
January 1956	box 396	folder 13
February 1956	box 396	folder 14
March 1956	box 396	folder 15
April 1956	box 396	folder 16
(No Folder)	box 396	folder 17
May 1956	box 396	folder 18
June 1956	box 396	folder 19
July 1956	box 396	folder 20
September 1956	box 396	folder 21
October 1956	box 396	folder 22
November 1956	box 396	folder 23
December 1956	box 396	folder 24
January 1957	box 396	folder 25
February 1957	box 396	folder 26
March 1957	box 396	folder 27

April 1957	box 396	folder 28
May 1957	box 396	folder 29
June 1957	box 396	folder 30
July 1957	box 396	folder 31
August 1957	box 396	folder 32
September 1957	box 396	folder 33
October 1957	box 396	folder 34
November 1957	box 396	folder 35
December 1957	box 396	folder 36
January 1958	box 396	folder 37
February 1958	box 396	folder 38
March 1958	box 396	folder 39
April 1958	box 396	folder 40
May 1958	box 396	folder 41
June 1958	box 396	folder 42
July 1958	box 396	folder 43
August 1958	box 396	folder 44
September 1958	box 396	folder 45
October 1958	box 396	folder 46
November 1958	box 396	folder 47
December 1958	box 396	folder 48
January 1959	box 396	folder 49
February 1959	box 396	folder 50
March 1959	box 396	folder 51
April 1959	box 396	folder 52
May 1959	box 396	folder 53
June 195	box 396	folder 54
July 1959	box 396	folder 55
August 1959	box 396	folder 56
September 1959	box 396	folder 57
October 1959	box 396	folder 58
November 1959	box 396	folder 59

December 1959	box 396	folder 60
1960-1969		
Title/Description	Instances	
January 1960	box 396	folder 61
February 1960	box 396	folder 62
March 1960	box 396	folder 63
April 1960	box 396	folder 64
May 1960	box 396	folder 65
June 1960	box 396	folder 66
July 1960	box 396	folder 67
August 1960	box 396	folder 68
September 1960	box 396	folder 69
October 1960	box 396	folder 70
November 1960	box 396	folder 71
December 1960	box 396	folder 72
January 1961	box 396	folder 73
February 1961	box 396	folder 74
March 1961	box 396	folder 75
April 1961	box 396	folder 76
May 1961	box 396	folder 77
June 1961	box 396	folder 78
August 1961	box 396	folder 79
October 1961	box 396	folder 80
November 1961	box 396	folder 81
December 1961	box 396	folder 82
January 1962	box 397	folder 1
February 1962	box 397	folder 2
March 1962	box 397	folder 3
April 1962	box 397	folder 4
May 1962	box 397	folder 5
June 1962	box 397	folder 6
August 1962	box 397	folder 7

September 1962	box 397	folder 8
October 1962	box 397	folder 9
November 1962	box 397	folder 10
December 1962	box 397	folder 11
January 1963	box 397	folder 12
February 1963	box 397	folder 13
March 1963	box 397	folder 14
April 1963	box 397	folder 15
May 1963	box 397	folder 16
June 1963	box 397	folder 17
July 1963	box 397	folder 18
August 1963	box 397	folder 19
September 1963	box 397	folder 20
October 1963	box 397	folder 21
November 1963	box 397	folder 22
December 1963	box 397	folder 23
January 1964	box 397	folder 24
February 1964	box 395	folder 25
March 1964	box 397	folder 26
April 1964	box 397	folder 27
May 1964	box 397	folder 28
June 1964	box 397	folder 29
July 1964	box 397	folder 30
August 1964	box 397	folder 31
September 1964	box 397	folder 32
October 1964	box 397	folder 33
November 1964	box 397	folder 34
December 1964	box 397	folder 35
January 1965	box 397	folder 36
February 1965	box 397	folder 37
March 1965	box 397	folder 38
April 1965	box 397	folder 39

May 1965	box 397	folder 40
June 1965	box 397	folder 41
July 1965	box 397	folder 42
August 1965	box 397	folder 43
September 1965	box 397	folder 44
October 1965	box 397	folder 45
November 1965	box 397	folder 46
December 1965	box 397	folder 47
January 1966	box 397	folder 48
February 1966	box 397	folder 49
March 1966	box 397	folder 50
April 1966	box 397	folder 51
May 1966	box 397	folder 52
June 1966	box 397	folder 53
July 1966	box 397	folder 54
August 1966	box 397	folder 55
September 1966	box 397	folder 56
October 1966	box 397	folder 57
November 1966	box 397	folder 58
December 1966	box 397	folder 59
January 1967	box 397	folder 60
February 1967	box 397	folder 61
March 1967	box 397	folder 62
April 1967	box 397	folder 63
May 1967	box 397	folder 64
June 1967	box 397	folder 65
July 1967	box 397	folder 66
August 1967	box 397	folder 67
September 1967	box 397	folder 68
October 1967	box 397	folder 69
November 1967	box 397	folder 70
December 1967	box 397	folder 71

January 1968	box 397	folder 72
February 1968	box 397	folder 73
March 1968	box 397	folder 74
April 1968	box 397	folder 75
May 1968	box 397	folder 76
June 1968	box 397	folder 77
July 1968	box 397	folder 78
August 1968	box 397	folder 79
September 1968	box 397	folder 80
October 1968	box 397	folder 81
November 1968	box 397	folder 82
December 1968	box 397	folder 83
January 1969	box 794	folder 1
February 1969	box 794	folder 2
March 1969	box 794	folder 3
April 1969	box 794	folder 4
May 1969	box 794	folder 5
June 1969	box 794	folder 6
July 1969	box 794	folder 7
August 1969	box 794	folder 8
September 1969	box 794	folder 9
October 1969	box 794	folder 10
November 1969	box 794	folder 11
December 1969	box 794	folder 12
1970-1979		
Title/Description	Instances	
January 1970	box 794	folder 13
February 1970	box 794	folder 17
March 1970	box 794	folder 15
April 1970	box 794	folder 16
May 1970	box 794	folder 17
June 1970	box 794	folder 18

July 1970	box 794	folder 19
August 1970	box 794	folder 20
September 1970	box 794	folder 21
October 1970	box 794	folder 22
November 1970	box 794	folder 23
December 1970	box 794	folder 24
January 1971	box 794	folder 25
February 1971	box 794	folder 26
March 1971	box 794	folder 27
April 1971	box 794	folder 28
May 1971	box 794	folder 29
June 1971	box 794	folder 30
July 1971	box 794	folder 31
August 1971	box 794	folder 32
September 1971	box 794	folder 33
October 1971	box 794	folder 34
November 1971	box 794	folder 35
December 1971	box 794	folder 36
January 1972	box 794	folder 37
February 1972	box 794	folder 38
March 1972	box 794	folder 39
April 1972	box 794	folder 40
May 1972	box 794	folder 41
June 1972	box 794	folder 42
July 1972	box 794	folder 43
August 1972	box 794	folder 44
September 1972	box 794	folder 45
October 1972	box 794	folder 46
November 1972	box 794	folder 47
December 1972	box 794	folder 48
January 1973	box 794	folder 49
Sundary 1970		

March 1973	box 794	folder 51
April 1973	box 794	folder 52
May 1973	box 794	folder 53
June 1973	box 794	folder 54
July 1973	box 794	folder 55
August 1973	box 794	folder 56
September 1973	box 794	folder 57
October 1973	box 795	folder 1
November 1973	box 795	folder 2
December 1973	box 795	folder 3
Index, 1974	box 30	folder 63
January 1974	box 795	folder 4
February 1974	box 795	folder 5
March 1974	box 795	folder 6
April 1974	box 795	folder 7
May 1974	box 795	folder 8
June 1974	box 795	folder 9
July 1974	box 795	folder 10
August 1974	box 795	folder 11
September 1974	box 795	folder 12
October 1974	box 795	folder 13
November 1974	box 795	folder 14
December 1974	box 795	folder 15
January 1975	box 795	folder 16
Index, 1975	box 30	folder 64
February 1975	box 795	folder 17
March 1975	box 795	folder 18
April 1975	box 795	folder 19
May 1975	box 795	folder 20
June 1975	box 795	folder 21
July-September 1975	box 30	folder 67
October 1975	box 30	folder 68

November 1975	box 30	folder 69
December 1975	box 795	folder 22
Index, 1976	box 30	folder 65
January 1976	box 795	folder 23
February 1976	box 30	folder 70
March-April 1976	box 30	folder 71
May-June 1976	box 30	folder 72
July 1976	box 795	folder 24
August 1976	box 795	folder 25
September 1976	box 795	folder 26
October 1976	box 795	folder 27
November 1976	box 795	folder 28
December 1976	box 795	folder 29
Index, 1977	box 30	folder 66
January 1977	box 795	folder 30
February 1977	box 395	folder 31
32 March 1977	box 795	folder 32
April 1977	box 795	folder 33
May 1977	box 795	folder 34
June 1977	box 795	folder 35
July 1977	box 795	folder 36
August 1977	box 795	folder 37
September 1977	box 795	folder 38
October 1977	box 795	folder 39
November 1977	box 795	folder 40
December 1977	box 795	folder 41
Index, 1978	box 30	folder 73
January 1978	box 795	folder 42
February 1978	box 795	folder 43
March 1978	box 795	folder 44
April 1978	box 795	folder 45
May 1978	box 795	folder 46

June 1978	box 795	folder 47
July 1978	box 795	folder 48
August 1978	box 795	folder 49
September 1978	box 795	folder 50
October 1978	box 795	folder 51
November 1978	box 795	folder 52
December 1978	box 795	folder 53
Index, 1979	box 30	folder 74
January 1979	box 795	folder 54
February 1979	box 795	folder 55
March 1979	box 795	folder 56
April 1979	box 795	folder 57
May 1979	box 795	folder 58
June 1979	box 795	folder 59
July 1979	box 795	folder 60
August 1979	box 795	folder 61
September 1979	box 795	folder 62
October 1979	box 30	folder 1
November 1979	box 30	folder 2
December 1979	box 30	folder 3
1980-1989		
Title/Description	Instances	
Index, 1980	box 30	folder 75
January 1980	box 30	folder 4
February 1980	box 30	folder 5
March 1980	box 30	folder 6
April 1980	box 30	folder 7
May 1980	box 30	folder 8
June 1980	box 30	folder 9
July 1980	box 30	folder 10
August 1980	box 30	folder 11
September 1980	box 30	folder 12

October 1980	box 30	folder 13
November 1980	box 30	folder 14
December 1980	box 30	folder 15
Index, 1981	box 30	folder 76
January 1981	box 30	folder 16
February 1981	box 30	folder 17
March 1981	box 30	folder 18
April 1981	box 30	folder 19
May 1981	box 30	folder 20
June 1981	box 30	folder 21
July 1981	box 30	folder 22
August 1981	box 30	folder 23
September 1981	box 30	folder 24
October 1981	box 30	folder 25
November 1981	box 30	folder 26
December 1981	box 30	folder 27
Index, 1982	box 30	folder 77
January 1982	box 30	folder 28
February 1982	box 30	folder 29
March 1982	box 30	folder 30
April 1982	box 30	folder 31
May 1982	box 30	folder 32
June 1982	box 30	folder 33
July 1982	box 30	folder 34
August 1982	box 30	folder 35
September 1982	box 30	folder 36
October 1982	box 30	folder 37
November 1982	box 30	folder 38
December 1982	box 30	folder 39
Index, 1983	box 30	folder 78
January 1983	box 30	folder 40
February 1983	box 30	folder 41

Aarch 1983box 30April 1983box 30Aay 1983box 30uue 1983box 30uly 1983box 30august 1983box 30aptember 1983box 30box 90box 30box 91box 30box 92box 30box 93box 30box 94box 2523box 94box 2523box 94	
Arrive Dote 30 une 1983 box 30 uly 1983 box 30 cerber 1983 box 30 overber 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 darch 1984 box 30 day-June 1984 box 30 uly 1985 box 2523 cobe	folder 42
une 1983 box 30 uly 1983 box 30 uugust 1983 box 30 ueptember 1983 box 30 box operember 1983 box 30 box operember 1983 box 30 box operember 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 ebruary 1984 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 appril 1984 box 30 angust 1985 box 30 angust 1985 box 30 angust 1985 box 2523 angust 1985 box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 <	folder 43
uly 1983 box 30 uugust 1983 box 30 ieptember 1983 box 30 boxember 1983 box 30 iovember 1983 box 30 iovember 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 ieptruary 1984 box 30 arech 1984 box 30 arech 1984 box 30 arech 1984 box 30 arech 1984 box 30 aregetember 1984 box 30 aregetember 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30	folder 44
ungust 1983 box 30 leptember 1983 box 30 loctober 1983 box 30 loceember 1983 box 30 loceember 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 ebruary 1984 box 30 arch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Age-June 1984 box 30 uly 1985 box 30 uly 1985 box 2523	folder 45
appendim box 30 box 30 box 30 box 30 box 30 box a0 box 30 box a0 box 30 box a0 box 30 box a0 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 arch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 box 30 and cotober 1984 box 30 box 30 and cotober 1984 box 30 box 30 and cotober 1984 box 30 cotober 1984 box 30 cotober 1984 box 30 cotober 1985 box 2523 cotober -December 1985 box 2523 cotober -December 1985 box 2523 cotober - December 1986 box 2523 cotober - December 1986 <td>folder 46</td>	folder 46
A box 30 Doctober 1983 box 30 November 1983 box 30 December 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 Perember 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 Perember 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 April 1984 box 30 Augest 1984 box 30 August 1985 box 30 August 1985 box 19 August 1985 box 2523 August 1985 box 2523 Augus	folder 47
November 1983 box 30 becember 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 rebruary 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aay-June 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 eptember 1984 box 30 eptember 1984 box 30 ocoember 1984 box 30 ocoember 1984 box 30 ocoember 1984 box 30 ocoember 1985 box 2523 ocober 1984 box 30 ocober -December 1985 box 2523 ocober -December 1985 box 2523 ocober -December 1986 box 2523 ocober - December 1986 box 2523 ocober - December 1986 box 2523 ocober - December 1987 box 2523 ocober - December 1987 box 2523 <t< td=""><td>folder 48</td></t<>	folder 48
December 1983 box 30 anuary 1984 box 30 rebruary 1984 box 30 Arach 1984 box 30 Arach 1984 box 30 Ararch 1984 box 30 Ararch 1984 box 30 Ararch 1984 box 30 Aray-June 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 box 200 box 30 anuary 1985 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary - March 1986 box 2523 anuary - March 1986 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary - April 1987 box 2523 anuary - April 1987 box 2523 anuary - March 1988 box 2523 <td>folder 49</td>	folder 49
anuary 1984 box 30 aebruary 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 April 1984 box 30 Aay-June 1984 box 30 august 1985 box 30 august 1985 box 30 august 1985 box 2523 august 1985 box 2523 august 1986 box 2523 august 1986 box 2523 august - April 1987 box 2523	folder 50
rebruary 1984 box 30 Aarch 1984 box 30 April 1984 box 30 May-June 1984 box 30 May-June 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 eeptember 1984 box 30 box doe box 30 eeptember 1984 box 30 box doe box 30 anuary 1985 box 30 ebruary – March 1985 box 2523 box doe box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 anuary – April 1987 box 2523 Ay – September 1987 box 2523 anuary – March 1988 box 2523 box doe box 2523 box doe box 2523	folder 51
March 1984 box 30 April 1984 box 30 May-June 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 eeptember 1984 box 30 box doe box 30 eeptember 1984 box 30 box doe box 30 coe box 2523 box doe box 2523 anuary - March 1986 box 2523 box doe box 2523 anuary - April 1987 box 2523 box doe box 2523 box doe box 2523 box doe box 2523 box doe box	folder 52
April 1984 box 30 May-June 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 august 1984 box 30 eptember 1984 box 30 box doc box 30 anuary 1985 box 2523 box doc box 2523 anuary – March 1985 box 2523 box doc box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 box doc box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 box doc box 2523 anuary – April 1987 box 2523 Ayr – September 1987 box 2523 box doc box 2523 box doc box 2523 box doc box 2523 box doc	folder 53
Aay-June 1984 box 30 July 1984 box 30 uly 1984 box 30 uugust 1984 box 30 eeptember 1984 box 30 october 1985 box 30 anuary 1985 box 30 ebruary – March 1985 box 2523 october-December 1985, April – September 1985 box 2523 october-December 1986 box 2523 october – December 1986 box 2523 october – December 1986 box 2523 october – December 1987 box 2523	folder 54
uly 1984 box 30 uugust 1984 box 30 otober 1984 box 30 ovember-December 1985 box 30 anuary 1985 box 2523 anuary - March 1985 box 2523 anuary - March 1986 box 2523 anuary - March 1986 box 2523 anuary - April 1987 box 2523 Ary - September 1987 box 2523 anuary - March 1988 box 2523	folder 55
August 1984 box 30 August 1985 box 30 August 1985 box 30 August 1985 box 2523 April – September 1985, April – September 1985 box 2523 August – March 1986 box 2523 August – March 1986 box 2523 April – September 1986 box 2523 August – April 1987 box 2523 August – April 1987 box 2523 August – December 1987 box 2523 August – December 1987 box 2523 August – March 1988 box 2523	folder 56
o box 30 beptember 1984 box 30 box ober 1984 box 30 box ober 1984 box 30 box ober 1984 box 30 box anuary 1985 box 30 anuary 1985 box 30 ebruary – March 1985 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary – April 1987 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary – March 1987 box 2523 anuary – April 1987 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523	folder 57
Abox 30Detober 1984box 30November-December 1984box 30anuary 1985box 30anuary 1985box 2523rebruary – March 1985box 2523Petrober-December 1985, April – September 1985box 2523Detober-December 1985box 2523anuary – March 1986box 2523April – September 1986box 2523Detober – December 1986box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Aay – September 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1988box 2523	folder 58
November-December 1984box 30anuary 1985box 30rebruary – March 1985box 2523ebruary – March 1985, April – September 1985box 2523Detober-December 1985, April – September 1985box 2523Detober-December 1986box 2523anuary – March 1986box 2523April – September 1986box 2523Detober – December 1986box 2523Anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1988box 2523	folder 59
anuary 1985box 30bebruary – March 1985box 2523c April – September 1985, April – September 1985box 2523box 2523box 2523box 2523box 2523anuary – March 1986box 2523box 2523	folder 60
Pebruary – March 1985box 25232 April – September 1985, April – September 1985box 2523Detober-December 1985box 2523anuary – March 1986box 2523April – September 1986box 2523Detober – December 1986box 2523anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523Detober – December 1988box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523Detober – December 1988box 2523	folder 61
April – September 1985, April – September 1985 box 2523 box 2523 anuary – March 1986 box 2523 april – September 1986 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523 anuary – April 1987 box 2523 May – September 1987 box 2523 box 2523 box 2523	folder 62
Detober-December 1985box 2523anuary – March 1986box 2523april – September 1986box 2523Detober – December 1986box 2523anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523Detober – December 1987box 2523	folder 1
anuary – March 1986box 2523April – September 1986box 2523October – December 1986box 2523anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523October – December 1987box 2523October – December 1988box 2523	folder 2
April – September 1986box 2523October – December 1986box 2523anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523October – December 1987box 2523October – December 1988box 2523	folder 3
Dectober – December 1986box 2523anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523Dectober – December 1987box 2523anuary – March 1988box 2523	folder 4
anuary – April 1987box 2523May – September 1987box 2523October – December 1987box 2523anuary – March 1988box 2523	folder 5
May – September 1987box 2523October – December 1987box 2523anuary – March 1988box 2523	folder 6
December 1987box 2523January – March 1988box 2523	folder 7
anuary – March 1988 box 2523	folder 8
	folder 9
April – August 1988 box 2523	folder 10
	folder 11

September – December 1988	box 2523	folder 12
January – February 1989	box 2523	folder 13
March – June 1989	box 2523	folder 14
July – October 1989	box 2523	folder 15
November – December 1989	box 2523	folder 16
1990		
Title/Description	Instances	
January – February 1990	box 2523	folder 17

January – February 1990	DOX 2525	loider 17
March – April 1990	box 2523	folder 18
May –June 1990	box 2523	folder 19

Media Guides, 1938-1994

Title/Description	Instances	
All Men's and Women's Sports Media Guides		
Fall 1981	box 2524	folder 1
Spring 1982	box 2524	folder 2
All Men's Sports Media Guides, Spring 1981	box 2524	folder 3
All Women's Sports Media Guides		
Fall 1974	box 2524	folder 4
Winter 1974-1975	box 2524	folder 4
Spring 1975	box 2524	folder 4
Spring 1976	box 2524	folder 4
Winter 1976	box 2524	folder 4
Winter 1976-1977	box 2524	folder 4
Baseball		
Media Guides		
1946-1955	box 2524	folder 5
1956-1964	box 2524	folder 6
1965-1968	box 2524	folder 7
1969-1974	box 2524	folder 8

1975-1980	box 2524	folder 9
1986, 1989, 1994	box 2524	folder 10
Pre-Season Perspectives and Schedule, 1973	box 2524	folder 11
Men's Basketball		
Media Guides		
1944-1956	box 2524	folder 12
1956-1963	box 2524	folder 13
1964-1967	box 2524	folder 14
1968-1970	box 2524	folder 15
1971-1974	box 2524	folder 16
1975-1978	box 2524	folder 17
1979-1981	box 2524	folder 18
1982-1984	box 2524	folder 19
1985-1987	box 2524	folder 20
1988-1991	box 2524	folder 21
1991-1994	box 2524	folder 22
Programs		
1952	box 2524	folder 23
1954-1955	box 2524	folder 24
1956-1957	box 2524	folder 25
1958-1959	box 2524	folder 26
1960-1961	box 2524	folder 27
1962-1963	box 2524	folder 28
1964	box 2524	folder 29
1965	box 2524	folder 30
1966	box 2524	folder 1
1967	box 2525	folder 2
1968	box 2525	folder 3
1969	box 2525	folder 4
1970	box 2525	folder 5
1971	box 2525	folder 6
1971-1972	box 2525	folder 7

1973	box 2525	folder 8
1974	box 2525	folder 9
1975	box 2525	folder 10
1976-1977	box 2525	folder 11
1978	box 2525	folder 12
1978-1979	box 2525	folder 13
1979-1980	box 2525	folder 14
1980-1981	box 2525	folder 15
1981-1982	box 2525	folder 16
November – December 1982	box 2525	folder 17
January – March 1983	box 2525	folder 18
November 1983 – January 1984	box 2525	folder 19
February – March 1984	box 2525	folder 20
December 1987	box 2525	folder 21
November 1988 – January 1989	box 2525	folder 22
January 1989 – February 1989	box 2525	folder 23
November 1991 – January 1992	box 2525	folder 24
January – March 1992	box 2525	folder 25
December 1992 – January 1993	box 2526	folder 1
December 1993	box 2526	folder 2
January 1994	box 2526	folder 3
February-March 1994	box 2526	folder 4
Newspaper clippings		
Player Strike/Suspension Controversy, 1975	box 2526	folder 5
Regular Season, October - November 1978	box 2569	folder 5
Regular Season, December 1978	box 2569	folder 6
Regular Season, January 1979	box 2569	folder 7
Regular Season, February 1979	box 2569	folder 8
Regular Season, March 1979	box 2569	folder 9
1978-1979	box 2569	folder 10
1979	box 2569	folder 11
NCAA Tournament, 1979	box 2569	folder 12-14

NCAA Final vs. Indiana State (pre-game), 1979	box 2569	folder 15
National Champions, 1979	box 2569	folder 16-17
Earvin "Magic" Johnson, 1978-1979	box 2569	folder 18
Women's Basketball		
Media Guides, 1977, 1979, 1980	box 2526	folder 6
Season Outlook 1966 – 1967, 1966-1967		
Pre-Season Outlook, 1976-1977	box 2526	folder 7
Illinois at Michigan State, Purdue at Michigan State, 1986	box 2526	folder 7
Michigan State at Illinois, Michigan State at Purdue, 1986	box 2526	folder 7
Men's Cross Country		
1988 Men's Cross Country		
Media Guides		
1961-1970	box 2526	folder 8
1971-1980	box 2526	folder 9
Women's Cross Country		
1988 Women's Cross Country		
Media Guides, 1978, 1980, 1986	box 2526	folder 10
Fencing Media Guides		
1962-1967	box 2526	folder 11
1968-1973	box 2526	folder 12
1969-1973	box 2526	folder 12
1974-1980, 1988	box 2526	folder 13
Women's Field Hockey Media Guides, 1977, 1978, 1980	box 2526	folder 14
Football		
Media Guides		
1938-1956	box 2526	folder 15
1957-1961	box 2526	folder 16
1962-1965	box 2526	folder 17
1966-1967	box 2526	folder 18
1968-1969	box 2526	folder 19
1971-1973	box 2526	folder 20
1974-1976	box 2526	folder 21

1977-1978	box 2526	folder 22
1980-1981	box 2526	folder 23
1982, 1984	box 2526	folder 24
1985, 1987	box 2526	folder 25
1988-1989	box 2526	folder 26
1990-1991	box 2526	folder 27
1992	box 2526	folder 28
1993	box 2526	folder 29
Big Ten Investigation/Probation		
Correspondence	box 2521	folder 1
April 1975	box 2521	folder 2
May 1975	box 2521	folder 3
June – September 1975	box 2521	folder 4
October – December 1975	box 2521	folder 5
January 1976	box 2521	folder 6
February 1976	box 2521	folder 7
March – August 1976	box 2521	folder 8
September – December 1976	box 2521	folder 9
Woody Hayes (OSU) Accusations, 1976	box 2521	folder 10
1977-1979	box 2521	folder 11
Notre Dame Band Incident, 1964	box 2521	folder 12
Player suspensions, 1967	box 2521	folder 13
Probation correspondence, 1953	box 2569	folder 4
Probation Story – correspondence, 1964	box 2521	folder 14
Probation Story – newspaper clippings, 1964	box 2521	folder 15
NCAA Probation, 1953-1973	box 2569	folder 19
Rose Bowl (U of M - OSU) Controversy – correspondence, 1973	box 2521	folder 16
Rose Bowl (U of M – OSU) Controversy – newspaper clippings, 1973	box 2521	folder 17
Football Programs, 1949-1979		
October 15, 22, 29, 1949	box 2567	folder 1
Setpember 23, October 7, 21, November 4, 1950	box 2567	folder 1

September 22, 1951	box 2567	folder 1
October 11, 18, 25, 1952	box 2567	folder 2
October 10, 17, 31, November 21, 1953	box 2567	folder 2
October 23, November 6, 20, 1954	box 2567	folder 2
October 8, 15, 22, November 12, 19, 1955	box 2567	folder 3
October 13, November 3, 10, 24, 1956	box 2567	folder 3
September 28, October 26, November 9, 16, 23, 1957	box 2567	folder 4
September 27, October 4, 11, November 1, 22, 1958	box 2567	folder 4
September 26, October 17, 24, November 7, 14, 1959	box 2567	folder 5
October 1, 29, November 19, 1960	box 2567	folder 5
October 7, 21, 28, November 18, 25, 1961	box 2567	folder 6
October 13, November 3, 10, 1962	box 2567	folder 6
September 28, October 19, November 2, 16, 23, 1963		
October 3, 24, November 7, 1964	box 2567	folder 7
September 18, October 2, 16, 30, November 13, 1965	box 2567	folder 8
September 23, 30, October 7, November 4, 11, 25, 1967	box 2567	folder 8
September 21, 28, October 19, 26, November 9, 16, 1968	box 2567	folder 9
September 20, 27, October 18, November 1, 15, 1969	box 2567	folder 10
September 26, October 3, 10, 24, November 7, 21, 1971	box 2567	folder 10
September 25, October 9, 23, 1971	box 2567	folder 11
September 23, October 21, November 13, 25	box 2567	folder 11
September 29, October 13, 20, November 3, 1973	box 2567	folder 12
September 14, 21, October 5, 26, November 23, 1974	box 2567	folder 12
September 13, 20, 27, October 11, 25, November 15, 1975	box 2567	folder 13
September 18, October 2, 16, 30, November 6, 20, 1976	box 2567	folder 14
September 17, 24, October 29, 1977	box 2567	folder 14
October 7, 21, 28, November 11, 25, 1978	box 2567	folder 15
September 8, 15, October 6, 20, 1979	box 2568	folder 1
September 27, October 4, 18, November 1, 8, 22, 1980	box 2568	folder 2
September 12, 26, October 10, 31, November 14, 1981	box 2568	folder 3
September 18, October 2, 23, November 6, 20, 1982	box 2568	folder 4

September 24, October 8, 29, November 12, 1983	box 2568	folder 5
September 5, November 22, 1986	box 2568	folder 5
September 7, 26, October 24, November 7, 1987	box 2568	folder 6
September 10, 17, October 15, 1988	box 2568	folder 6
September 30, October 14, 21, November 11, 18, 1989	box 2568	folder 7
September 22, October 6, 27, November 3, 24, 1990	box 2568	folder 8
September 14, 28, October 12, 19, November 2, 23, 1991	box 2568	folder 9
September 12, 19, October 3, 24, November 7, 14, 1992	box 2568	folder 10
September 11, 25, October 9, 23, November 6, 1993	box 2568	folder 11
November 27, December 5, 28, 1993	box 2568	folder 12
Memos to the MSC Rose Bowl Delegation, 1953-1954	box 2329	folder 59
Men's Golf Media Guides, 1962-1980, 1987, 1988	box 2521	folder 18
Women's Golf		
Media Guides, 1977-1980, 1987	box 2521	folder 19
Quick Facts, undated	box 2521	folder 19
Pre-Season Outlook, 1977	box 2521	folder 19
Men's Gymnastics		
Media Guides		
1962-1970	box 2521	folder 20
1971-1973, 1975-1980	box 2521	folder 21
Brochures, 1987, 1988	box 2521	folder 21
Women's Gymnastics		
Media Guides, 1977-1980	box 2521	folder 22
Brochures, 1987, 1989	box 2521	folder 22
Men's Hockey		
Media Guides		
1961-1963, 1965-1968	box 2521	folder 23
1969, 1970	box 2521	folder 24
1971-1973	box 2521	folder 25
1974-1978	box 2521	folder 26
1978-1982	box 2521	folder 27
1982-1985		

1982-1985

	box 2521	folder 28	
1987-1989	box 2521	folder 29	
1989-1991	box 2521	folder 30	
1991, 1993	box 2521	folder 31	
Programs			
1959-1960	box 2522	folder 1	
vs. Michigan Tech			
vs. Minnesota			
vs. Michigan			
vs. North Dakota			
1960-1961	box 2522	folder 1	
Vs. Michigan			
Vs. Michigan Tech			
Vs. Minnesota			
1961-1962	box 2522	folder 1	
Vs. Colorado College			
Vs. Minnesota-Duluth			
Vs. Michigan			
Vs. Minnesota			
Vs. Michigan			
Vs. Denver			
1962-1963	box 2522	folder 1	
Vs. Minnesota			
Vs. Michigan Tech			
Vs. Minnesota-Duluth			
1963-1964	box 2522	folder 1	
Vs. Colorado College			
Vs. Michigan			
Vs. Michigan Tech			
Vs. Minnesota			
Vs. Michigan			
Vs. Colorado College			

 1965-1966	box 2522	folder 1
Vs. Duluth		
Vs. Michigan Tech		
1966-1967	box 2522	folder 1
 Vs. Michigan Tech		
 Vs. Minnesota		
Vs. Wisconsin		
Vs. Michigan		
1968-1969	box 2522	folder 1
Vs. Minnesota		
 Vs. Michigan Tech		
 Vs. Wisconsin		
Vs. Michigan		
1974-1975	box 2522	folder 2
Vs. Laurentian, Oct. 25 – 26		
Vs. Minnesota, Nov. 1 – 2		
Vs. Bowling Green, Dec. 7 – 8		
Vs. Michigan Tech, Jan. 31 – Feb. 1		
1975-1976		
Vs. Ohio State, Oct. 24 – 25		
Vs. U.S. Olympians, Oct. 29		
1978-1979	box 2522	folder 2
Vs. Wisconsin, Dec. 1 – 2		
Vs. Michigan, Dec. 8		
Vs. Notre Dame, Jan. 12 – 13		
Vs. Denver, Jan. 20 – 21		
Vs. Minnesota-Duluth, Feb. 16 – 17		
Vs. Michigan Tech, Feb. 9 – 10		
1979-1980	box 2522	folder 2
Vs. Princeton, Jan. 4		
Vs. Michigan, Feb. 29		
Vs. Michigan Tech, Jan. 18 – 19		

Vs. Mi	nnesota, Feb. 1 – 2		
Vs. Po	lish Olympic, Feb. 8		
Vs. De	nver, Feb. 15 – 16		
Vs. No	tre Dame, Feb. 22 – 23		
1986		box 2522	folder 3
Vs. Oh	io State, Oct. 10 – 11		
Vs. Fe	rris State, Oct. 18		
Vs. Mi	ami, Oct. 24 – 25		
Vs. We	estern Michigan, Nov. 1		
Vs. Illi	nois-Chicago, Nov. 7 – 8		
Vs. Mi	chigan, Nov. 15		
Vs. Mi	chigan Tech, Nov. 26		
Vs. Bo	wling Green, Nov. 30		
Vs. Fe	rris State, Dec. 14		
1987		box 2522	folder 4
Vs. We	estern Michigan, Jan. 9		
Vs. Mi	chigan, Jan. 23		
Vs. Te	am Canada, Jan. 30 – 31		
Vs. Bo	wling Green, Feb. 6		
Vs. La	ke Superior State, Feb. 13 – 14		
Vs. Mi	chigan, Feb. 27 – March		
Vs. Ma	nine, March 20-21		
1987-19	88	box 2522	folder 5
Vs. Fe	rris State, Oct. 17		
Vs. Mi	ami, Oct. 23 – 24		
Vs. We	estern Michigan, Oct. 30		
Vs. Mi	chigan, Nov. 13		
Vs. Bo	wling Green, Nov. 29		
Vs. Fe	rris State, Dec. 11		
Vs. We	estern Michigan, Jan. 17		
Vs. Bo	wling Green, Feb. 12		
Vs. Illi	nois-Chicago, March 4-6		

1988-1989	box 2522	folder 6
Vs. Western Michigan, Nov. 5		
Vs. Michigan, Dec. 11		
1991-1992	box 2522	folder 7
Vs. Bowling Green, Nov. 9		
Vs. Lake Superior State, Nov. 15 - 16		
Vs. Western Michigan, Nov. 22		
Vs. Ohio State, Dec. 6-7		
Vs. Western Michigan, Jan. 4		
Vs. Miami, Jan. 17-18		
Vs. Bowling Green, Feb. 15		
Vs. Illinois-Chicago, Feb. 28-29		
1992-1993	box 2522	folder 8
Vs. Miami (Ohio), Oct. 30 – 31		
Vs. Western Michigan, Nov. 13		
Vs. Kent, Nov. 14		
Vs. Illinois – Chicago, Nov. 20 – 21		
Vs. Michigan, Dec. 5		
Vs. Lake Superior State, Dec. 11-12		
Vs. Alaska Fairbanks, Jan. 15-16		
Vs. Kent, March 12, 13, 14		
1993	box 2522	folder 9
Vs. Notre Dame, March 6		
Vs. Ferris State, Nov. 2		
Vs. Notre Dame, Nov. 5		
Vs. Guelph, Nov. 13		
Vs. Miami – Nov. 19/BGSU – Nov. 20		
Vs. Lake Superior State, Nov. 23		
Vs. Kent, Dec. 3-4		
Vs. Western Michigan, Dec. 11		
1994	box 2522	folder 10
Vs. Bowling Green, Jan. 15		

Vs. Michigan, Jan. 22		
Vs. Ohio State, Feb. 5		
Vs. Ferris State, Feb. 25		
Vs. Western Michigan, March 4		
Vs. Illinois – Chicago, March 11-13		
Men's Lacrosse Media Guides, 1970, 1971, 1973-1979, 1988	box 2522	folder 11
Soccer		
Men's Media Guides		
1962-1972	box 2522	folder 12
1972-1975, 1977-1980	box 2522	folder 13
Men's and Women's Media Guides, 1986, 1988	box 2522	folder 13
Women's Softball		
Pre-Season Outlook, 1977	box 2522	folder 14
Media Guides, 1979, 1981	box 2522	folder 14
Men's Swimming		
Media Guides		
1962-1970	box 2569	folder 1
1971-1980, 1987-1988	box 2569	folder 2
Swim Meets, 1949	box 2329	folder 61
Women's Swimming Media Guides, 1978-1981, 1986-1988	box 2569	folder 3
Men's Tennis Media Guides, 1962-1979	box 2522	folder 15
Women's Tennis		
Media Guides, 1978-1979, 1981, 1987	box 2522	folder 16
Pre-Season Outlook, 1976-1977	box 2522	folder 16
Men's Track and Field		
Media Guides		
1962-1972	box 2522	folder 17
1973-1980	box 2522	folder 18
Supplement, 1964	box 2522	folder 18
Annual Michigan High School Athletic Association Lower Peninsula Final Track and Field Meet. Entries and Results, 1945-1946	box 2329	folder 57

Women's Track and Field

Media Guides, 1979, 1980, 1988	box 2522	folder 19
Pre-Season Outlook, 1977	box 2522	folder 19
Women's Volleyball		
Pre-season Outlook	box 2522	folder 20
Media Guides, 1977-1980, 1987	box 2522	folder 20
Men's Wrestling Media Guides		
1962-1971	box 2522	folder 21
1972-1975, 1977-1980, 1987	box 2522	folder 22
1997-2002	box 2522	folder 28

Miscellaneous Materials

Title/Description	Instances	
African-American Athletes' Boycott – correspondence, 1968	box 2522	folder 23
African-American Athletes' Boycott – news clippings, 1968	box 2522	folder 24
Basketball Suspension Incident articles, 1975	box 2522	folder 29
Grand Rapids Press Series "The Crisis in College Athletics", 1974	box 2522	folder 25
Joe Hoskins Allegations, 1978	box 2522	folder 30
MSU Player Suspension newsclippings, 1967	box 2522	folder 31
The Michigan Daily Accusations – correspondence, 1968	box 2522	folder 26
The Michigan Daily Accusations news clippings, 1968	box 2522	folder 27
Index cards of Athletic Department Information, undated	box 2569	folder 20
Booklets, poster, and press materials, 1958, 1970, 1974, Undated	box 2329	folder 58
39th Annual Western Conference Golf Championships. Official Scorebook and Press Guide, May 23-24, 1958		
Michigan State Athletics poster, Undated		
Sport News Service Press release, September 15 [no year]		
National Collegiate Judo Association Judo Championships Program, April 4, 1970		
Spartan Stadium Sideliner 1974 Advertising Rates, 1974		
"Another Legend of Michigan State: Nick Vista" flyer, Undated		

1111966 Football Roster Cardsbox 2526folder 30David Kaiser - biographical information, and Rose Bowl Story, 1957, 1961box 5440folder 1Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1953box 5440folder 2Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1953-1954box 5440folder 3Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1954box 5440folder 4Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1955-1956box 5440folder 5			
David Kaiser - biographical information, and Rose Bowl Story, 1957, 1961box 5440folder 1Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1953box 5440folder 2Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1953-1954box 5440folder 3Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1954box 5440folder 4Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1955-1956box 5440folder 5	Sports School Pamphlets, 1974, 1983	box 2329	folder 60
Story, 1957, 1961Fonder 1Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1953box 5440folder 2Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1953-1954box 5440folder 3Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1954box 5440folder 4Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956box 5440folder 5	1966 Football Roster Cards	box 2526	folder 30
Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1953-1954box 5440folder 3Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1954box 5440folder 4Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956box 5440folder 5	David Kaiser - biographical information, and Rose Bowl Story, 1957, 1961	box 5440	folder 1
Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1954box 5440folder 4Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956box 5440folder 5	Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl , 1953	box 5440	folder 2
Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956box 5440folder 5	Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1953-1954	box 5440	folder 3
	Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1954	box 5440	folder 4
Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956 box 5441	Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956	box 5440	folder 5
	Newspaper clippings Rose Bowl, 1955-1956	box 5441	

Audiovisual Materials

Audiovisual Materials	
Title/Description	Instances
M.S.C vs. Penn State Football game - audio recording, undated	box 5441
<u>Physical Description</u> : .1 Cubic Feet 1 record transcription disc16"	
MSU vs. Indiana Football - VHS, November 8, 1958	cassette 1
Physical Description: 0.1 Cubic Feet	
Language of the Material: English.	
Films	
Title/Description	Instances
Figure Skating Family Affair, undated	reel 2368
Digital Object: Figure Skating Family Affair, undated	
Wells Does It All Well, 1953	reel 2341
Digital Object: Wells Does It All Well, 1953	
Parade of Roses, 1954	reel 2349
Digital Object: Parade of Roses, 1954	
Basketball Highlights, 1954-1955	reel 94
Rose Bowl Send Off from Capitol City Airport, December 16, 1955	reel 2340
Digital Object: Reel 2340	
MSU Basketball Preview, 1956-1957	reel 2070

Ĩ	
Digital Object: MSU Basketball Preview, 1956-1957	
MSU Basketball Preview, 1957-1958	reel 2073
Digital Object: MSU Basketball Preview, 1957-1958	
MSU Basketball Preview, 1958-1959	reel 2072
Digital Object: MSU Basketball Preview, 1958-1959	
Spot News: All-America Team, 1959	reel 2342
Digital Object: Reel 2342	
MSU Basketball Preview, 1959-1960	reel 2074
Digital Object: MSU Basketball Preview, 1959-1960	
Rose Bowl. MSU vs. UCLA, 1966	reel 2338
Digital Object: Rose Bowl. MSU vs. UCLA, 1966	
Controlled Access Headings:	
• Braverman, Terry	
MSU Football vs. Michigan, 1966	reel 2377
Digital Object: MSU Football vs. Michigan, 1966	
MSU Football vs. Northwestern (highlights), 1966	reel 2311
Digital Object: Reel 2311	
Big Ten Halftime Film, 1966	reel 2310
Digital Object: Reel 2310	
Football Highlights, 1966	reel 2328
Digital Object: Reel 2328	
MSU Football Preview: Heads and Action, 1966	reel 2309
Digital Object: Reel 2309	
Ralph Simpson Basketball Action, Michigan Game, 1970	reel Ralph
	Simpson Basketball
	Action,
	Michigan Game, 1970
Big Ten Football, 1971	reel 2351
Digital Object: Big Ten Football, 1971	
Controlled Access Headings:	
• Flemming, Bill, 1926-2007	
Jay Vincent #2, 1979-1980	reel 2242
Digital Object: Reel 2242	
Iav Vincent #3 1070-1080	

Jay Vincent #3, 1979-1980

	reel Jay Vincent #3, 1979-1980
Spotlite News: MSU Arrival, December 1965 Digital Object: Spotlite News: MSU Arrival, 1965	reel 2378
College Football 1980: A New Decade, 1980 Digital Object: College Football 1980: A New Decade	reel UA- F002450
MSU Football, 1960 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (16 min.) sound, black and white16mm	reel UA- F002474
Digital Object: MSU Football, 1960	
Interview with Charles McCaffree, 1963 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (13 min.) sound, black and white16mm	reel UA- F002527
Digital Object: Interview with Charles McCaffree, 1963	
Scope and Contents	
Bob Shackleton, broadcaster for the WMSB-TV sports program Spartan Sportlite, interviews MSU Men's Swimming and Diving Head Coach Charles McCaffree. After a brief discussion in his office, McCaffree shows the swimming pool facilities in the IM West building. Members of McCaffree's team demonstrate the four basic swimming strokes in the pool, and show some examples of diving.	
Controlled Access Headings:	
 Swimming Michigan East Lansing Swimming pools Shackleton, Robert E. 	
MSU Men's Swimming & Diving Travelogue, 1966 <u>Physical Description</u> : 2 Reels (25 min.) sound, color16mm <u>Digital Object</u> : <u>MSU Men's Swimming & Diving</u> <u>Travelogue, 1966</u>	reel UA- F002533- UA- F002534
 <u>Controlled Access Headings:</u> Swimming United States Swimming pools Diving 	
MSU Men's Swimming & Diving Travelogue, 1965 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (13 min.) silent, color16mm	reel UA- F002536

Digital Object: MSU Men's Swimming & Diving Travelogue, 1965

<u>11avelogue, 1905</u>	
Don Patterson, 1958 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (12 min.) silent, color / black and white16mm	reel UA- F002544
Digital Object: Don Patterson, 1958	
Scope and Contents	
Color footage of the Michigan State University campus, followed by black and white footage of Spartan swimmer Donald "Don" Patterson competing in a March 1, 1958 dual meet against the Wisconsin Badgers at Jenison Pool, East Lansing, Michigan. MSU Head Coach - Charles McCaffree, Jr.; Wisconsin Head Coach - John Hickman. Spartans won 62-43. This was the final meet to take place in Jenison Pool, before the opening of the IM West building.	
The Spartans set seven dual meet records in this match, and Don Patterson swam the last leg of the 400 yard medley relay (an unofficial time of 48.7 in the 100 yard freestyle) and the lead-off for the 400 yard freestyle relay (49.0, capturing the dual meet, pool, Big Ten and NCAA Championships records and missing the World Record by a tenth of a second).	
Controlled Access Headings:	
• Swimming Michigan East Lansing	
MSU Outdoor Pool Construction, 1958-1959	reel UA-
<u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (28 min.) silent, color / black and white16mm	F002545
Digital Object: MSU Outdoor Pool Construction, 1958-1959	
MSU Swimming Practice, circa 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (17 min.) silent, black and white16mm	reel UA- IH002553
Digital Object: MSU Swimming Practice, circa 1962	
McCaffree Clips, circa 1960s <u>Physical Description</u> : 1 Reels (6 min.) silent, black and white16mm	reel UA- IH002568
Digital Object: McCaffree Clips, circa 1960s	
Controlled Access Headings:	
SwimmingSports films	
MSC Centennial, 1955-01	reel UA- IH002578

<u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Reels (6 min.) sound, black and white16mm

Digital Object: MSC Centennial, 1955

Controlled Access Headings:

 Michigan State University. Centennial celebrations, etc

Campus Scenes, 1954 <u>Physical Description</u>: 1 Reels (4 min.) silent, black and white16mm reel UA-IH002580

Digital Object: Campus Scenes, 1954

Controlled Access Headings:

- College campuses -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Nonfiction films

Photographic Materials

0 1		
scription	Instances	
c Council	box 2329	folder 1
ll. Team members	box 2329	folder 2
ll - Photos	box 2547	folder 63-64
ball - Photos	box 2547	folder 65-66
ball (Slides - color), 1965	box 2547	folder 1
ball. Action shots	box 2329	folder 3
ball. Coaches	box 2329	folder 4
ball. Fans	box 2329	folder 5
ball. High School	box 2329	folder 6
ball. Team members, 1903, 1911, 1914, 1918-1919	box 2329	folder 7
ball. Team members, 1921, 1925-1929	box 2329	folder 8
ball. Team members, 1917, 1926-1942	box 2329	folder 9
ball. Team members, 1930, 1932-1933, 1935, 939	box 2329	folder 10
ball. Team members, 1940-1941	box 2329	folder 11
ball. Team members, 1941-1942	box 2329	folder 12
ball. Team members, 1940, 1950,1979	box 2329	folder 13
ball. Team members	box 2329	folder 14
ball. Team members	box 2329	folder 15
eaders and Cheerleading	box 2329	folder 16
ball. Team members ball. Team members	box 2329 box 2329	folder 14 folder 15

Coaches and notable players, 1892, 1910-1921box 2569folder 21Cross Country - Photos, 1921box 2547folder 67Facilitiesbox 2329folder 17Fencingbox 2329folder 18Field Hockeybox 2329folder 19			
Instrumentbox 2547folder 67Facilitiesbox 2329folder 17Facilitiesbox 2329folder 18Field Hockeybox 2329folder 19Football(Negatives- color), 1962box 2547folder 2(Negatives- color), 1964box 2547folder 4vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Footballbox 2547folder 6vs. Suthern California(slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 9vs. Nc State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 17vs. Suthern Ametal, 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21 <tr< td=""><td>"Yelling Team" (Cheerleaders)- Photos, 1920s</td><td>box 2547</td><td>folder 74</td></tr<>	"Yelling Team" (Cheerleaders)- Photos, 1920s	box 2547	folder 74
Pacifities box 2329 folder 17 Facilities box 2329 folder 18 Fencing box 2329 folder 19 Football vs. 2329 folder 2 (Negatives- color), 1962 box 2547 folder 3 vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 5 vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 6 vs. Suthern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1965 box 2547 folder 9 vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1965 box 2547 folder 10 vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 11 vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 13 vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 13 vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966 box	Coaches and notable players, 1892, 1910-1921	box 2569	folder 21
Frencing box 2329 folder 18 Field Hockey box 2329 folder 19 Football	Cross Country - Photos, 1921	box 2547	folder 67
Field Hockey box 2329 folder 19 Field Hockey box 2349 folder 19 Football (Negatives- color), 1962 box 2547 folder 2 (Negatives- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 4 vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 5 vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 6 vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 9 vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 9 vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 10 vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1965 box 2547 folder 10 vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 11 vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 13 vs. Inviersity of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 13 vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547	Facilities	box 2329	folder 17
Fronthal Fronthal Fronthall Index 2547 folder 2 (Negatives- color), 1962 box 2547 folder 3 vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 4 vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 5 vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 6 vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 9 vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 10 vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 10 vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 11 vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 13 vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 16 vs. Noure Dame (negatives- color),	Fencing	box 2329	folder 18
(Negatives- color), 1962box 2547folder 2(Negatives- color), 1964box 2547folder 3vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 5vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 6vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 9vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1965box 2547folder 10Vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Purn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 10vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968<	Field Hockey	box 2329	folder 19
Note of the formation of the set	Football		
vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 4vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 5vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1965box 2547folder 9vs. Nc State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23 <trr>vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968<t< td=""><td>(Negatives- color), 1962</td><td>box 2547</td><td>folder 2</td></t<></trr>	(Negatives- color), 1962	box 2547	folder 2
vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 5 vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1964 box 2547 folder 7 Football (slides- color), 1965 box 2547 folder 8 (Negatives- color), 1965 box 2547 folder 9 vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 10 vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 11 vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 12 vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 13 vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 14 (Negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 15 vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966 box 2547 folder 16 vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 17 vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968 box 2547 folder 18 vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968 box 2547 folder 19 vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966 box 2547 folder 20 vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968	(Negatives- color), 1964	box 2547	folder 3
vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 6vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1965box 2547folder 8(Negatives- color), 1965box 2547folder 9vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 12vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. Purdue (slides- color), 1964	box 2547	folder 4
vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964box 2547folder 7Football (slides- color), 1965box 2547folder 8(Negatives- color), 1965box 2547folder 9vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 12vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Notre Dame (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Southern California(slides- color), 1964	box 2547	folder 5
Football (slides- color), 1965box 2547folder 8(Negatives- color), 1965box 2547folder 9vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 12vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 19vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 23vs. Suthern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. Indiana (slides- color), 1964	box 2547	folder 6
(Negatives- color), 1965box 2547folder 9vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Notre Dame (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. Michigan (slides- color), 1964	box 2547	folder 7
vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 10vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 12vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	Football (slides- color), 1965	box 2547	folder 8
vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 11vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 12vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	(Negatives- color), 1965	box 2547	folder 9
vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 12vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. NC State(contact sheets), 1966	box 2547	folder 10
vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 13vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Saylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Penn State(contact sheets), 1966	box 2547	folder 11
vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966box 2547folder 14(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. University of Michigan (contact sheets), 1966	box 2547	folder 12
(Negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 15vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1966	box 2547	folder 13
vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 16vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1966	box 2547	folder 14
vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966box 2547folder 17vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	(Negatives- color), 1966	box 2547	folder 15
vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 18vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. Iowa (negatives- color), 1966	box 2547	folder 16
vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 19vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24	vs. Notre Dame (negatives- color), 1966	box 2547	folder 17
vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 20vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Syracuse(contact sheets), 1968	box 2547	folder 18
vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 21vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Baylor (contact sheets), 1968	box 2547	folder 19
vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 22vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1968	box 2547	folder 20
vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968box 2547folder 23vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Notre Dame(contact sheets), 1968	box 2547	folder 21
vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 24vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969box 2547folder 25	vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1968	box 2547	folder 22
vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969 box 2547 folder 25	vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1968	box 2547	folder 23
	vs. Washington (contact sheets), 1969	box 2547	folder 24
vs. Michigan (contact sheets), 1969 box 2547 folder 26	vs. Southern Methodist (contact sheets), 1969	box 2547	folder 25
	vs. Michigan (contact sheets), 1969	box 2547	folder 26

vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1969	box 2547	folder 27
vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1969	box 2547	folder 28
vs. Washington State (negatives), 1970	box 2547	folder 29
vs. Washington State (contact sheets), 1970	box 2547	folder 30
vs. Notre Dame (contact sheets), 1970	box 2547	folder 31
vs. Ohio State (contact sheets), 1970	box 2547	folder 32
vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1970	box 2547	folder 33
vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1970	box 2547	folder 34
vs. Northwestern (contact sheets), 1970	box 2547	folder 35
vs. Illinois (contact sheets), 1971	box 2547	folder 36
vs. Oregon State (contact sheets), 1971	box 2547	folder 37
vs. Michigan (contact sheets), 1971	box 2547	folder 38
vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1971	box 2547	folder 39
vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1971	box 2547	folder 40
vs. Georgia Tech (contact sheets), 1972	box 2547	folder 41
vs. Notre Dame (contact sheets), 1972	box 2547	folder 42
vs. Wisconsin (contact sheets), 1972	box 2547	folder 43
vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1972	box 2547	folder 44
vs. Ohio State (contact sheets), 1972	box 2547	folder 45
vs. Northwestern (contact sheets), 1972	box 2547	folder 46
vs. UCLA (contact sheets), 1973	box 2547	folder 47
vs. Michigan (contact sheets), 1973	box 2547	folder 48
vs. Illinois (contact sheets), 1973	box 2547	folder 49
vs. Wisconsin (contact sheets), 1973	box 2547	folder 50
vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1973	box 2547	folder 51
Football - Bill Mitcham (contact sheets), 1973	box 2547	folder 52
vs. NC State (contact sheets), 1975	box 2547	unknown_item 53
vs. Michigan (contact sheets), 1975	box 2547	folder 54
vs. Illinois (contact sheets), 1975	box 2547	folder 55
vs. Northwestern (contact sheets), 1975	box 2547	folder 56
vs. Wyoming (contact sheets), 1976	box 2547	folder 57
N. (

vs. Notre Dame (contact sheets), 1976

	box 2547	folder 58
vs. Minnesota (contact sheets), 1976	box 2547	folder 59
vs. Purdue (contact sheets), 1976	box 2547	folder 60
vs. Indiana (contact sheets), 1976	box 2547	folder 61
vs. Iowa (contact sheets), 1976	box 2547	folder 62
Football - Photos	box 2547	folder 68-69
Football. Action shots, 1919-1921, 1924-1925, 1929-1930	box 2329	folder 20-22
Football. Coaches	box 2329	folder 23
Football. Fans	box 2329	folder 24
Football. Fields. MAC Field, circa 1924	box 2569	folder 22
Football. High School, 1928	box 2329	folder 25
Football. Practice, 1932, 1937, 1949, 1951, 1955-1956, 1959	box 2329	folder 26
Football. Team members, 1884, 1903, 1912-1919	box 2329	folder 27
Football. Team members, 1920-1924	box 2329	folder 28
Football. Team members, 1925-1929	box 2329	folder 29
Football. Team members, 1930-1939	box 2329	folder 30
Football. Team members, 1940-1942, 1949	box 2329	folder 31
Football. Team members, 1951-1953,1955	box 2329	folder 32
Football. Team members, undated	box 2329	folder 33-38
Golf	box 2329	folder 39
Gymnastics	box 2329	folder 40
Hockey - Photos, 1922	box 2547	folder 70
Miscellaneous	box 2329	folder 48
Music. Bands	box 2329	folder 49
Negatives, 1929-1931, 1977	box 2329	folder 50
Negatives, 1966-1967	box 2329	folder 51
Negatives, undated	box 2329	folder 52-53
Portraits	box 2329	folder 54
Postcards	box 2329	folder 55
Soccer	box 2329	folder 41
Students. Activities. Activities Carnival, 1918	box 2329	folder 56
Swimming, 1941, undated	box 2329	folder 42

Team members	box 2329	folder 43
Tennis, 1950, undated	box 2329	folder 44
Tennis - Photos, 1920s	box 2547	folder 71
Track, 1914, 1937-1938, undated	box 2329	folder 45-46
Track - Photos	box 2547	folder 72
Track - Photos, 1920s	box 2547	folder 73
Track - World Record Two Mile Relay Team, 1949	box 2569	folder 26
Unidentified People	box 2569	folder 24
Women's Teams and Director of Athletics, 1921-1922, undated	box 2569	folder 25
Wrestling	box 2329	folder 47
Wrestling - MIAA Champions, 1904	box 2569	folder 23
Oversized Photographs		
Band	box 3034	
Baseball	box 3032	
Baseball	box 3034	
Basketball	box 3033	
Fencing	box 3034	
Football	box 3032	
Golf	box 3034	
Gymnastics	box 3034	
Hockey	box 3034	
MIAA Track and Wrestling Champions, 1904	box 3034	
Soccer	box 3034	
Swimming	box 3035	
Tennis	box 3035	
Track	box 3035	
Wrestling	box 3035	
Slides		
Title/Description	Instances	
Football , 1965	box 5439	carton 1-3
Sparty mascot head, 1965	box 5439	carton 4

Marching Band on football field, 1965	box 5439	carton 5
Cheerleading, 1965	box 5439	carton 6
Coaching staff, football, 1965	box 5439	carton 7
Homecoming, king and queen [?], 1965	box 5439	carton 8
Basketball, 1965	box 5439	carton 9
Football, 1966	box 5439	carton 10

Ovor	sized
Over	SILCU

Baseball, 2004	drawer 9	
Basketball - Women, 2012-2016	drawer 9	
Field Hockey- Women, 2012	drawer 9	
Football, 2002, 2005	drawer 9	
Gymnastics- Women , 2006-2008	drawer 9	
Soccer - Men, 2004-2005	drawer 9	
Soccer - Women, 2004-2005	drawer 9	
Swimming , 2012	drawer 9	
Tennis - Women, 2009	drawer 9	
thletic posters, 1981, 1996, 2013	drawer 9	

Serials

Title/Description	Instances
#453: Men's Sports Schedules, 1911-1983	

#1103: Michigan State University Sports Information, 1998-1999

[^] Return to Table of Contents